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December 6, 2004

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12tk Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: International Bureau — Earth Stations

Re: J.D.G. Television, Inc.
Call Sign: E000609
File No.: SES-ASG-20031031-01528

Dear Ms. Dortch:

J.D.G. Television, Inc. ("JDG"), licensee of earth station E000609, respectfully
requests that the consummation date for the above referenced assignment
application be further extended for sixty (60) days from its current expiration date
of December 14, 2004, while JDG awaits Commission's action on the pending
assignment of license of the parent TV station, KPOM-TV. Granting this extension
will allow JDG to close all of the involved transactions concurrently.

If there are any questions regarding this requést, please contact Tracey
Barton of this office at (202) 457-7126, or the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

~

R lem—————
Marvin Rosenberg, Esq.

cc: Jeanette Spriggs
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